View results

	Nespondent						
	59	Matt Williams	05:25 Time to complete				
1. Ple	ase select your UC Committee	*					
	Awards Special Committee						
\subset	Budget and Finance						
	Communication						
Information Technology							
	Institutional Advancement						
	Physical Environment						
	Campus Wellness						
\subset							
	Talent Development and Human R	esources					
	ad hoc Social Engagement						
7. ¹	You do not need to upload doo you did not meet, select No an cuments. Thank you for loggir	cuments unless they are and submit the survey. You	es and complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question supporting materials for this month's meeting. u do not need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any status. *				
	Yes						
	No						
3. Da	te of Meeting						
1	/8/2024			3			

1 of 2

4	Committee	Members in	Attendance or	Ahsent With	Notice
4.	Commutee	ivienibers in	Attenuance of	Absent with	LINOUCE

_	Iohn	Corby	Administrato	۱r

- Varunee "Faii" Sangganjanavanich, Chair
- William "Bill" McHenry, Vice Chair
- Matt Williams, Secretary
- Gabriella Campos Davila
- Aimee DeChambeau
- Becky Handley
- Steve Patton
- Mesfin Tsige
- 5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice
 - Deja Gresham
 - Max Pastoria
 - Lana Tamim
- 6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

The group finalized and approved the AKR for the subcommittee. Requirements from ITS were requested.

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

Approval of the AKR: Discussion and review of proposed AKR for the UC-IT Subcommittee was held.

- Faii shared an update about December's meeting with ITS to discuss the "Mock Semester" event.
- o Faii indicated that she is waiting on ITS to provide specific days/times/locations for the event.
- ITS' request is to have UC-IT assist in recruiting faculty champions from all colleges. These champions would participate in the Mock Semester and become advocates for Workday within their colleges.
- There were a handful of minor revisions to the AKR draft.
- A discussion was held about the timeline for the remaining Workday Student project activities. John and Matt provided clarification on the remaining timeline.
- A discussion was held about the expectations of the faculty's time to participate because getting buy-in for "extra" activities is difficult already and will likely be more difficult without specific expectations to relay to faculty.
- o ITS is to provide specifics as quickly as possible.
- 8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above). (Non-anonymous question)
- 9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?

Matt Williams has resigned from the university. A new Secretary will need to be elected at the next meeting.

2 of 2